



SENATE BILL No. 1209

November 7, 1996, Introduced by Senators CISKY, GAST and CONROY and referred to the Committee on Appropriations.

A bill to amend sections 1, 2, and 3 of Act No. 152 of the Public Acts of 1929, entitled as amended

"An act to provide for a state-owned and operated radio broadcasting station for police purposes only, and to provide for radio receiving sets to be used in connection therewith; to provide for the purchase of materials and the construction of the necessary apparatus, or the purchase of the required equipment; and to define the powers and duties of the commissioner of the Michigan state police hereunder,"

being sections 28.281, 28.282, and 28.283 of the Michigan Compiled Laws; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 1, 2, and 3 of Act No. 152 of the
2 Public Acts of 1929, being sections 28.281, 28.282, and 28.283 of
3 the Michigan Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

4 Sec. 1. (1) THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS
5 SYSTEM IS CREATED WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE.

1 (2) The state administrative board is ~~hereby~~ authorized
2 ~~and empowered~~ to purchase the ~~necessary apparatus~~ BUILDINGS
3 and equipment ~~, and~~ NECESSARY to construct ~~or~~ AND establish
4 ~~+ or more~~ radio broadcasting stations ~~+ of which shall be~~
5 ~~erected or established at East Lansing, Michigan, such radio~~
6 ~~broadcasting station or stations shall be used for police pur-~~
7 ~~poses only. Said board is further authorized and empowered to~~
8 ~~purchase materials for the construction of radio receiving sets~~
9 ~~and to direct and require the construction of such sets in some~~
10 ~~state owned institution to be designated by such board:~~
11 ~~Provided, however, That if the purchase of material and the con-~~
12 ~~struction of such sets as herein permitted, shall, for any~~
13 ~~reason, be inadvisable, impractical or undesirable, said board~~
14 ~~may authorize the purchase of completed sets~~ TO IMPLEMENT THE
15 MICHIGAN PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM.

16 Sec. 2. (1) The ~~commissioner of the Michigan~~ DIRECTOR OF
17 THE DEPARTMENT OF state police is ~~hereby charged with the~~ IS
18 RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, ESTABLISHMENT, operation,
19 maintenance, and conduct of the ~~said radio broadcasting station~~
20 ~~or stations~~ MICHIGAN PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM.

21 (2) THIS ACT PREEMPTS AND THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
22 STATE POLICE IS NOT SUBJECT TO ANY LOCAL LAW, ORDINANCE, OR REGU-
23 LATION THAT RELATES TO THE LOCATION, CONSTRUCTION, OR OPERATION
24 OF RADIO BROADCAST STATIONS AND TOWERS.

25 Sec. 3. (1) ~~It shall be the duty of the commissioner of~~
26 ~~the Michigan~~ THE DEPARTMENT OF state police ~~to~~ SHALL broadcast
27 all police dispatches and reports ~~submitted,~~ which ~~in his~~

1 ~~opinion shall~~ have a reasonable relation to or connection with
2 the apprehension of criminals, the prevention of crime, or the
3 maintenance of peace and order in this state. ~~, it being the~~
4 ~~intention of this act to aid and assist peace officers in the~~
5 ~~discharge of their duties.~~

6 (2) THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE MAY CHARGE A REASONABLE
7 ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE FEE TO USERS OF THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SAFETY
8 COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM.

9 Section 2. Section 7 of Act No. 152 of the Public Acts of
10 1929, being section 28.287 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
11 repealed.